Chief Executive’s Office

Please ask for: Mr G K Bankes

Direct Dial: (01257) 515123
E-mail address: gordon.bankes@chorley.gov.uk
Date: 27 March 2006

Chief Executive:
Donna Hall

Dear Councillor

Chorley

Borough Council

A Special meeting of the Licensing and Safety Committee is to be held in the Council Chamber,
Town Hall, Chorley on Wednesday, 5th April 2006 commencing at 2.00 pm.

Continued....

AGENDA

Apologies for absence

Minutes (Pages 1-4)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the Licensing and Safety Committee
held on 11th January 2006 (enclosed)

Declarations of Any Interests

Members of the Committee are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal
interest in respect of matters contained in this agenda in accordance with the
provisions of the Local Government Act 2000, the Council’s Constitution and the
Members Code of Conduct. If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, then the
individual Member should not participate in a discussion on the matter and must
withdraw from the Council Chamber and not seek to influence a decision on the
matter.

Annual Review of Licence Fees (Pages 5 - 16)

Report of Director of Legal Services (enclosed)

Criteria for Issuing Hackney Carriage Plates (Pages 17 - 22)

Report of Director of Legal Services (enclosed)

Application for licence for a house to house collection by UK Recycling
Assistance (Pages 23 - 68)

Report of Director of Legal Services (enclosed)

& (01257) 515151 Fax (01257) 515150 www.chorley.gov.uk



7. Exclusion of the Public and Press

To consider the exclusion of the press and public for the following items of business
on the ground that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

8. Application for Licence to drive Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicles within
the Borough of Chorley - Mr AS (Pages 69 - 70)

Report of Director of Legal Services (enclosed)

9. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent

Yours sincerely

Chief Executive

Distribution

1.

Agenda and reports to all Members of the Licensing and Safety Committee (Councillor R
Snape (Chair), Councillor Iddon (Vice-Chair), Councillors Bedford, Mrs D Dickinson, D
Dickinson, A Gee, T Gray, Hoyle, M Lees, Lennox, McGowan, Mrs Smith, S Smith, Walker
and Mrs Walsh) for attendance.

Agenda and reports to Director of Legal Services and Licensing Manager for attendance.
This information can be made available to you in larger print

or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.
Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service.

a1 HUledlotl Aguie sl diciell crami 30 asia &, a1 AUl A0l Hoaal

HiE gul 53l ML AGR U Flat S 01257 515822

- " -~
f 1 e i - - = 5 e S L = _ = s |
L ASTO A4 ‘-—*"-—’ll'""-"""*"':'*’:—"'LJLfl:.' CAOACI M AL T e O

01257 515823 1



Agenda Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

Licensing and Safety Committee

Wednesday, 11 January 2006

Present: Councillor R Snape (Chair), Councillor Miss | Iddon (Vice-Chair) and Councillors
Bedford, Mrs D Dickinson, D Dickinson, A Gee, Gray, McGowan, Mrs | Smith, E Smith, Walker
and Mrs S Walsh

06.LS.01 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Lees and Lennox.

06.LS.02 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS
No declarations of Interest were declared.

06.LS.03 MINUTES
RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing and Safety
Committee held on 6 December 2005 be received as a correct record and signed
by the Chairman.

06.LS.04 LICENCE CONDITION RELATING TO INSURANCE OF LICENSED HACKNEY
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLES
The Director of Legal Services submitted a report informing Members of a problem
that has arisen regarding the insuring of licensed vehicles and sought approval of a
new licence condition to address the problem.
It was a requirement that upon licensing a hackney carriage or private hire vehicle, a
valid certificate of insurance must be produced. Often this was a cover note for a
period of a month and it was becoming increasingly difficult to identify the proprietors
who do not subsequently produce a full certificate of insurance. In addition one
company was insuring some of its vehicles on a weekly basis which caused
administrative and enforcement problems.
RESOLVED - That the following licence condition be added to both hackney
carriage and private hire vehicle licences:
INSURANCE
Where the insurance produced with the application for or renewal of this licence
is due to expire before the date of expiry of the licence a current insurance
document must be produced either on or before the date when the original
insurance expires.
It is the responsibility of the licensee to ensure that a current insurance
document is produced to the Licensing Section; failure to do so may result in
the suspension of this licence.

06.LS.05 LICENCE CONDITION RELATING TO COLOUR OF LICENSED VEHICLES
The Director of Legal Services submitted a report seeking approval to a change of
licence condition relating to the colour of licensed vehicles.
Given that the Council had a “mixed fleet” of hackney carriages (London style taxis
and other vehicles) the colour difference between hackney carriages and private hire
vehicles was of great significance and it was therefore important to maintain
distinction.

Licensing and Safety Committee 1

Public Minutes of meeting held on Wednesday, 11 January 2006



06.LS.06

06.LS.07

06.LS.08

06.LS.09

Agenda Page 2 Agenda ltem 2

RESOLVED - That the following changes be made to the hackney carriage
proprietors licence and private hire vehicle licences, to be attached to the new
grant of vehicle licence, the renewal of a vehicle and any transfers.

Hackney carriage condition 3. (g), ...The colour of the vehicle unless a purpose
built hackney carriage shall be white.

The Authority will allow the current silver people carrier that is presently
licensed as a Hackney Carriage to continue trading with this colour on the
proviso that when the carriage is replaced it must conform to the new condition.

Private Hire Vehicle condition 4. (g), ...The colour of the vehicle shall not be
white.

AMENDMENTS TO DELEGATION SCHEME - SPENT CONVICTIONS

The Director of Legal Services submitted a report to seek approval to amend the
delegation powers of the Director of Legal Services under the Delegation Scheme
regarding applications for private hire and hackney carriage vehicle licences where
spent convictions exist.

The changes would allow officers to have delegated powers to issue private hire and
hackney carriage drivers licences where convictions would ordinarily be “spent” under
the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974 unless the offence is of a serious nature.

RESOLVED - 1. That approval is given to the policy on spent convictions
and amendment to the delegated powers of the Director of Legal Services as set
out in paragraphs 9 and 10 of the report.

2. That the Council’s Constitution is amended accordingly.

OUSTANDING LICENCE APPLICATIONS THAT WERE RECEIVED PRIOR TO
AMENDMENT TO DELEGATED SCHEME

The Chair accepted as urgent, consideration of this item, not included on the agenda
in order to consider three applications, received in November 2005 and the Committee
needed to consider them before the next scheduled meeting on 8 March 2006.

With reference to the above minute relating to the amendment of the Delegation
Scheme the Director of Legal Services sought approval to deal with these applications
under the amended delegated powers.

RESOLVED - That the three applications be dealt with under the amended
Delegated Scheme with any doubt regarding the drink driving conviction to be
brought to the attention of this Committee.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED - That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the
following items of business on the ground that they involve the likely disclosure
of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of
the Local Government Act 1972.

SUSPENSION OF PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENSE - PRB

The Director of Legal Services submitted a report bringing to the attention of Members
the suspension of Private Hire Driver’'s Licence Mr PRB under delegated powers.

Licensing and Safety Committee 2

Public Minutes of meeting held on Wednesday, 11 January 2006



Chair

Agenda Page 3 Agenda ltem 2

The Committee were requested to consider the circumstances leading to the
suspension of the licence and, in the light of the information available and any
explanation given by Mr PRB, decide if any further action was necessary.

The report set out the background to the suspension. The driver attended the meeting
to put forward representation in his defence and the Committee carefully considered
the representations made.

RESOLVED - That the licence be revoked on the basis that Mr PRB is not a fit
and proper person to hold a drivers licence. The Committee were concerned
that the allegations made against the driver related to an inappropriate attitude
and behaviour and the Committee was not satisfied by the explanations given.

In considering the responsibility placed on this Committee to ensure that
drivers licensed by it are competent and responsible, the Committee decided
that in the circumstances the protection of the public outweighed the drivers
right to drive licensed vehicles.

Licensing and Safety Committee 3

Public Minutes of meeting held on Wednesday, 11 January 2006



Agenda Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 5 Agenda ltem 4

Cherley

Borough Council

Report of Meeting

Director of Legal Services Licensing and Safety Committee 5 April 2006

ANNUAL REVIEW OF LICENCE FEES

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. To present to members, proposals for implementing the annual review of fees for the year
2006/7.

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

2. This report has is relevant to the following key priorities of the Council, ie our customers and
our capacity to deliver.

3. Fees must be reasonable and should be sufficient to cover the costs involved but the
impact of any increase upon the livelihood of those affected has to be taken into account.
The aim is to increase fees by approximately 21/2— 3 % in line with inflation for the next
financial year to maintain the standard of service.

RISK ISSUES

4. The issues raised and recommendations made in this report involve risk considerations in
the following categories

Strategy Information
Reputation Regulatory/Legal
Financial v | Operational
People Other

5. It is important that when setting the level of fees, the cost of administering the Licensing
Section is covered.

BACKGROUND

6. Hackney carriage fares were last increased in April 2005

Hackney and Private Hire vehicle fees have previously been reduced for wheelchair
accessible vehicles as an incentive to operator’s and drivers to use accessible vehicles. It is
suggested that this continues in respect of 12-month licences until legislation dictates that
all hackney carriage vehicles must be wheelchair accessible.

In addition a surcharge of £77 was levied in the previous financial year which will need to
continue for a further 2 years to recover the cost of an “unmet demand” survey which was
the subject of a previous report to this Committee.

The unmet demand survey mentioned above recommended a further seven hackney
carriage licences should be issued. Providing that the new licences are issued during 2006
the additional licence fees generated by the 7 additional licences would cover the



Agenda Page 6 Agenda ltem 4

outstanding amount owed from the survey cost and the Committee may wish to consider
this when deciding on whether to continue with the surcharge

A problem has been caused by certain private hire vehicle proprietors failing to renew
licences on or before the date of expiry. It is proposed that a higher fee be charged for new
applications to both reflect the extra administration costs and to encourage proprietors to
renew licences on time. Licences that are not renewed on or before the expiry date would
be treated as a new application attracting the higher fee.

7.  Certain fees are set by statute and cannot be increased by this Committee, these include
premises and personal licences under the Licensing Act 2003 (these have replaced public
entertainment licences and late night refreshment house licences)., lotteries and Section 34
(gaming machine) permits.

8. A comparison chart of other neighbouring authorities is attached to assist the Committee in
reaching a decision

9. The proposed increase in fees must be advertised and this Committee must consider any
representations.

COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

10. "The proposed increase in fees outlined in the report for Hackney and Private hire vehicles is
in line with the budget provision made for 2006/07. As the £77 surcharge has been
previously agreed for a three year period, it is recommended that this charge remains to
recover the cost of the survey."

COMMENTS OF THE HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES
11. Not applicable.
RECOMMENDATION(S)

12. That members consider adopting the new licence fees as set out in the table accompanying
this report

ROSEMARY LYON
DIRECTOR OF LEGAL SERVICES

There are no background papers to this report.

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID

H Bee/K Ogden 5163 8 March 2006 LEGREP/92005AJS




Agenda ltem 4

Agenda Page 7

IXe1/yiey/:4

p|o sieak g Jan0 S9|dIYaA 10) |gedldde AjuQ xx

SO[0IYBA B|qISSe00. URYdeaYM JO J0adsal ul 00043 Agq peonpey .

AaAns Jo 1500 1902 0} // 3 Jo abieyduns snid +

009€3 00¢cv3 00'L¥3 [emauay abpeg sieAlQ
00°093 00°L¥3 00°LLLS 00093 00°LS3 JueID syuowgz| ebpeg sieAlq
G¥.3 SOIOIYdA GE-LE
€002 9G93 S9[JIYdA 0E-9¢
[udy 89G3 SOI0IYdA Ge-Le
wouj 6.%3 S9IYLA 02-91
d
pabueyoun 98E3 SOIDIUSA GL-| | GLE3 SOPIYaA + || GOE3 SOIDIYaA + || SUILOW ¢} 101E49d0 B S1EAld
seo4 6623 S8PIUSA 01-9 0823 S8[0IyeA 01-9 0/23 S8I0IYeA 01-9
8023 S9IdIYsA G- ¢ 2523 SOPIYsBA G- 2 G223 S9IOIYaA G- 2
008713 000913 G213 9o1yaA | 0023 9J21yaA | 0613 9o1yaA |
XX acl3 XX 00°043 syjluow ¢ 8|2IyaA aliH aieAld
005013 00'€013 (lemaua1) syluow 9 S|OIYSA BiIH SleAld
00°163 00GLL3 00°€013 (Mau) syjuow 9 8|9IYdA 8JIH dFeAlld
000613 006813 (lemauai) syjuow g| 921U\ iIH dteAld
00/€13 000813 - 000023 006813 (Mau) syuow g | 8|91YdA 8JiH d¥eAlld
a XX 002PI3 XX 00'8E1L3 syuow f abensen AsuxoeH
00°163 0090¢3 000023 syjuow 9 abeunsen AsuxoeH
(Ajuo Jeah auo 1o} £93
jo 8bJeyd ujwpe ue Buipnjour) 00'9023 - . 00'26€3 . 00°08€3 syiuow g| abensen AsuxoeH
00°0023
(pasodoud) (Bunsix3g)
JHAM 3794914 HLNOS Nol109g ATHOHO ATTHOHD




Agenda Page 8 Agenda ltem 4

Borough Council y

b2 i
MARKET WALKE L[5 ¢
o = L
2y 5 .,

T TR i 13

R
\

Licence Fees
from
16 June 2005

LIC52 (11/05)




Agenda Page 9 Agenda ltem 4

CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE
LICENCE FEES FROM 16 JUNE 2005

£

Hackney Carriage Licence (12 months) * 380.00 +
Hackney Carriage Licence ( 6 months) 200.00 +
Hackney Carriage Licence ( 4 months) *** 138.00 +
Private Hire Operator’s Licence

1 vehicle 190.00

2 — 5 vehicles 225.00

6 — 10 vehicles 270.00

11+ vehicles 305.00
Private Hire Vehicle Licence (12 months) ** 185.00
Private Hire Vehicle Licence ( 6 months) 103.00
Private Hire Vehicle Licence ( 4 months) *** 70.00
Driver’s Licence (Grant) 57.00
Driver’s Licence (Renewal) 41.00
Replacement Plate 15.00
Vehicle change/transfer fee 20.00
Second Driver’s badge 15.00
Administration Fee 20.00
DVLA Check 5.00
Replacement Badge 5.00
Copy licence 5.00
Replacement Tariff Card 5.00
Criminal Record Bureau Check 34.00

This fee will be reduced by £40 for a 12 month licence in respect of wheelchair accessible vehicles.
**  This fee will be reduced by £18 for a 12 month licence in respect of wheelchair accessible vehicles.
Only applicable for vehicles over 8 years old.

+ A surcharge of £77 will be levied each year for the following 3 years commencing on the first renewal
following the coming into effect of these fees.

LICENSING FEE ACT 2003 FEES

See also The Licensing Act 2003 (Fees) Regulations 2005 that can be found on www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol
and _entertainment




Agenda Page 10

Premises licence and club premises certificate fees

Agenda ltem 4

The new premises fee structure will be banded and based on the non-domestic rateable value of the premises

ie business rates (not the amount payable).

Band A B C D E
Rateable Value of Premises £1-£4,300 £4,301- £33,001- £87,001- £125,000 &
£33,000 £87,000 £125,000 above
Application Fee £100 £190 £315 £450 £635
Annual Fee £70 £180 £295 £320 £350
Personal Licence and Other Fees
Application or notice (Licensing Act 2003) Fee
Replacement of licence/certificate or summary following theft, loss etc £10.50
Application for a provisional statement where premises being built, etc £315.00
Notification of change of name or address £10.50
Application to vary licence to specify individual as premises supervisor £23.00
Application for transfer of premises licence £23.00
Interim authority notice following death etc of licence holder £23.00
Notification of change of name or alteration of rules of club £10.50
Change of relevant registered address of club £10.50
TEN (Temporary Event Notice) £21.00
Replacement of TEN Cert following theft, loss etc of temporary event notice £10.50
Application for a grant or renewal of Personal Licence £37.00
Replacement of personal licence following theft, loss etc £10.50
Duty to notify change of name or address of Personal Licence Holder £10.50
Right of freeholder etc to be notified of licensing matters £21.00
Other Fees Fee

Second Hand Goods Dealers (Shop Premises) £90.00
Second Hand Goods Dealers (Stalls) £30.00
Sex Shop Licence £1700.00
Lotteries and Amusements Registration:

Initial Grant £35.00

Renewal £17.50
S34(1) Amusement with Prizes Permits (3 year permit) £32.00




Agenda Page 11 Agenda Iltem 4

S34(5E) Amusement with Prizes Permits (3 year permit) £250.00
Motor Salvage Operators £70.00
Game Dealer Licence £25.00

Chorley Borough Council
Licensing Section

Civic Offices

Union Street

Chorley

PR7 1AL

Tel 01257 515161/3/4
email licensing@chorley.gov.uk




Agenda Page 12 Agenda ltem 4

Borough Council y

1,

| MARKET WALK

R,

Proposed Licence Fees
from
1 April 2006

4 LIC52A (02/06)

www.chrle.gov.uk



Agenda Page 13 Agenda ltem 4

CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL
HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE
LICENCE FEES FROM 1 APRIL 2006

£
Hackney Carriage Licence (12 months) * 392.00 +
Hackney Carriage Licence ( 6 months) 206.00 +
Hackney Carriage Licence ( 4 months) *** 142.00 +
Private Hire Operator’s Licence
1 vehicle 200.00
2 — 5 vehicles 232.00
6 — 10 vehicles 280.00
11+ vehicles 315.00
Private Hire Vehicle Licence (12 months) (new) ** 200.00
Private Hire Vehicle Licence (12 months) (renewal) ** 190.00
Private Hire Vehicle Licence ( 6 months) (new) 115.00
Private Hire Vehicle Licence ( 6 months) (renewal) 105.00
Private Hire Vehicle Licence ( 4 months) *** 72.00
Driver’s Licence (Grant) 59.00
Driver’s Licence (Renewal) 42.00
Replacement Plate 15.00
Vehicle change/transfer fee 25.00
Second Driver’s badge 15.00
Administration Fee 25.00
DVLA Check 10.00
Replacement Badge 5.00
Copy licence 5.00
Replacement Tariff Card 5.00
Criminal Record Bureau Check 36.00

This fee will be reduced by £40 for a 12 month licence in respect of wheelchair accessible vehicles.
**  This fee will be reduced by £18 for a 12 month licence in respect of wheelchair accessible vehicles.
Only applicable for vehicles over 8 years old.

+ A surcharge of £77 will be levied each year for the following 3 years commencing on the first renewal
following the coming into effect of these fees.

LICENSING FEE ACT 2003 FEES

See also The Licensing Act 2003 (Fees) Regulations 2005 that can be found on www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol
and _entertainment




Agenda Page 14

Premises licence and club premises certificate fees

Agenda ltem 4

The new premises fee structure will be banded and based on the non-domestic rateable value of the premises

ie business rates (not the amount payable).

Band A B C D E
Rateable Value of Premises £1-£4,300 £4,301- £33,001- £87,001- £125,000 &
£33,000 £87,000 £125,000 above
Application Fee £100 £190 £315 £450 £635
Annual Fee £70 £180 £295 £320 £350
Personal Licence and Other Fees
Application or notice (Licensing Act 2003) Fee
Replacement of licence/certificate or summary following theft, loss etc £10.50
Application for a provisional statement where premises being built, etc £315.00
Notification of change of name or address £10.50
Application to vary licence to specify individual as premises supervisor £23.00
Application for transfer of premises licence £23.00
Interim authority notice following death etc of licence holder £23.00
Notification of change of name or alteration of rules of club £10.50
Change of relevant registered address of club £10.50
TEN (Temporary Event Notice) £21.00
Replacement of TEN Cert following theft, loss etc of temporary event notice £10.50
Application for a grant or renewal of Personal Licence £37.00
Replacement of personal licence following theft, loss etc £10.50
Duty to notify change of name or address of Personal Licence Holder £10.50
Right of freeholder etc to be notified of licensing matters £21.00
Other Fees Fee

Second Hand Goods Dealers (Shop Premises) £90.00
Second Hand Goods Dealers (Stalls) £30.00
Sex Shop Licence £1750.00
Lotteries and Amusements Registration:

Initial Grant £35.00

Renewal £17.50
S34(1) Amusement with Prizes Permits (3 year permit) £32.00




Agenda Page 15 Agenda Iltem 4

S34(5E) Amusement with Prizes Permits (3 year permit) £250.00
Motor Salvage Operators £90.00
Game Dealer Licence £25.00

Chorley Borough Council
Licensing Section

Civic Offices

Union Street

Chorley

PR7 1AL

Tel 01257 515161/3/4
email licensing@chorley.gov.uk




Agenda Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 17 Agenda ltem 5

Cherley

Borough Council

Report of Meeting

Director of Legal Services Licensing & Safety Committee 5 April 2006

CRITERIA TO BE APPLIED TO ADDITIONAL HACKNEY
CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCES

PURPOSE OF REPORT
1. For Members to determine the criteria to be applied to the seven additional hackney

carriage vehicle licences following the decision by this Committee at a special meeting on
29 April 2005 to grant an additional hackney carriage vehicle licence.

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

2. This report is not relevant to any of the key corporate priorities of the Council.
RISK ISSUES
3. The issue raised and recommendations made in this report involve risk considerations in

the following categories:

Strategy Information
Reputation 4 | Regulatory/Legal 4
Financial Operational
People Other
4, There is a risk that the criteria applied to the hackney carriage vehicle licences could be

the subject of Judicial Review and that unsuccessful applicants could appeal to the Crown
Court if their application is refused, which has costs implications inherent in defending any

litigation.
BACKGROUND
5. Members will recall that at a Special Meeting on 29 April 2005 to the Committee resolved

to issue a further 7 hackney carriage vehicle licences bringing the total number licensed
by this Council to 37 following consideration of a report by independent consultants
Halcrow Fox into the issue of demand for hackney carriage services in the Borough.

6. The Committee further resolved that these additional licences be issued subject to
mandatory criteria relating to the vehicle and preferential criteria relating to the
applicants/proprietors and that a further report regarding the criteria be submitted after
consultation with the trade. A questionnaire regarding the proposed criteria was
circulated to all members of the trade and interested parties, a copy of which is attached
to this report at Appendix 1. A summary of the replies is attached at Appendix 2.




Agenda Page 18 Agenda ltem 5

Members have previously adopted criteria in relation to hackney carriage vehicles and
these are set out below.

Licensing Committee 22 November 2000 (Minute 00.L.76)

Further to minute 00.L.69, 11 October 2000, the Borough Solicitor submitted a report on
the Hackney Carriage Plate No 6 that was held in abeyance and members were
requested to set a criteria for which vehicle was best to serve the needs of disabled
persons.

The Committee received representation from members of Chorley and South Ribble
Disability Forum as to the type of vehicle(s) they considered would best meet their
members needs.

Manufacturers of Metro Cab TTT and the TX1 and other purpose built wheelchair
accessible hackney carriages, had been invited to demonstrate their latest products.

Resolved - That the following criteria be established for re-allocation of Hackney Carriage
Plate No 6:

(a) The following essential principles must be present in the vehicle:
i) Ramp
i) Step
iii) Handrail
iv) Room to manoeuvre a wheelchair
v) Swivel seat
vi) Rear facing seat fastening

(b) The desirability for suitable driver training.
(c) Essential that there is a lack of taxi related convictions.
(d) Essential to be resident of Chorley.

Licensing Committee 1 March 2001 (Minute 01.L.15)

The Committee received for approval an additional Licence Condition in respect of a
vehicle constructed or adapted for the carriage of disabled persons.

Resolved - That the under mentioned clause be adopted as an additional licence
condition for a hackney carriage licence:

‘This licence is issued specifically in respect of a vehicle constructed or adapted for the
carriage of disabled persons and once granted, the licensed vehicle and any replacement
vehicle must:

1. In the opinion of the Council be suitable for the carriage of disabled persons.

2. At all times and comply with the specification guidelines set down by the Council for
the time being in force; and/or

3. Comply with any regulations that may be made by the Secretary of State under the
provisions of the Disability Act 1995.

Once the mandatory and preferential criteria have been determined applications for the
additional licences will be invited. In the event that there are more applications than
licences to be issued then the preferential criteria will be applied and if need be
applications referred to this Committee for it to decide which applicants will be successful.



Agenda Page 19 Agenda ltem 5

COMMENTS OF THE HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES

9. Not applicable.

COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE
10. Not applicable.
RECOMMENDATION

11. That the Committee determine the mandatory criteria relating to the vehicle and
preferential criteria relating to the applicant.

ROSEMARY LYON
DIRECTOR OF LEGAL SERVICES

Background Papers

Document Date File Place of Inspection

Report on Unmet Demand 2005 Licensing Office

Suggested criteria and summary
of replies (attached to report)

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID

K Ogden/Howard Bee/

Elizabeth Riley 5163 5 April 2006 LEGREP/96162LM




Agenda Page 20 Agenda ltem 5

APPENDIX 1
CRITERIA TO BE IMPOSED Agree
1 | Every vehicle shall be a London style taxi such as TX2, Metrocab, or similar. D D
Other comments
> Vehicles shall be two years old or less than two years old from date of D D
manufacture or date of first registration whichever is the earlier.
Other comments
Vehicles must be purpose built hackney carriage vehicle and purpose built to D D
3 | accommodate wheelchair disabled passengers
Other comments
4 Vehicles shall be properly tested and roadworthy to a standard approved by D D
the Council’s vehicle inspectors such testing to include the structural integrity.
Other comments
5 Vehicles shall be properly insured and proof of purchase be produced to the D D
Council either upon application or before the issue of the licence.

Other comments

Applicants should be able to prove to the Council that he or she has never
6 | previously sold/transferred a vehicle licence for money or moneys worth for D D
gain or reward.

Other comments

Preferentially, licences be issued to owner/drivers or intended owner/ drivers
7 | upon their showing satisfactory proof of proprietorship or intended D D
proprietorship of their vehicle.

Other comments

Preferentially, applicants should be a current hackney carriage driver within D D

8 Borough of Chorley.

Other comments

9

Preferentially, the number of years an applicant has been driving a hackney D D
carriage vehicle within Borough of Chorley shall be taken into account.

Other comments

Preferentially, applicants fitness including previous motoring and other D D

10 o > .
criminal convictions shall be taken into account.

Other comments

Any other considerations which may fairly and reasonably relate to the grant
of a hackney carriage licence and appear to the Council to be relevant D D
including the proposed operation of the vehicle in respect of the hours/area to
be worked may be taken into account.

11

Please add any additional comments below.




Agenda ltem 5

Agenda Page 21

cl 6¢
%001} %9 %6 "JUNOJJE OJUl UBXE] 8] [[eyS SUONDIAUOD
[euiwd Jaylo pue Buuolow snoinaid Buipnour sseuyy siueoldde ‘Ajjenualtsjeid
€ 144
%00} %0€ %0L "JUNOdJE OJUl UdXE} 8] |[eys Asjioyd jo ybnoiog sy} Ulyum ajo1yan
abelued Asuyory e Buiaup usaq sey uedidde ue sieak jo Jaquinu ayl ‘Ajjenualiajoid
14" €e
% L6 %2 %0. ‘Kajioy9 Jo ybnoiog
8yl UlyIm Janup abeuseds Asuyoey juaund B aq pnoys sjuedldde ‘Ajenusisjeid
0} €e
%00} %1} %68 *s9101yaA Jo diysioleudoud papusiul 10 diysiolaudoud o joosd Aiojoejsiies buimoys
JI8y} uodn SISALIP/IBUMO PBpPUBIUI JO SIDALIP/IBUMO O} Panss| 8q Saouadl| ‘Ajfenuaiaeid
] v
%00 %9 %6 ‘pJema. 1o ureb 1oy yuom skauow 1o Aauow 10} 82Ud2I| 9|0IYdA B pallajsuel] / P|oS
Alsnoinaud JaAau sey ays 10 8y eyl |1Iounos ayl o1 aAold o1 a|ge aqg pinoys siuedlddy
€ 144
aaibesiq sjued|jdde 1o} eu8)d)
%86 %t %16 "90Ud2I| Y} JO anssI 8yl a1ojaq Jo uoneoldde uodn Jayye
[1ounon ayl 0} paonpoud aq aseyoind jo jooud pue painsul Auadoid aq |jeys SO2IUSA
4 144
%001 %001 ‘RibBaiul [eanonals ayl apnjoul 0} Bunsal yons siojoadsul 3[0IYaA S,|1ounod
ayl Ag panoidde piepuels e 0] Ayuompeos pue palsal Auadosd aq |BYS SOIOIYSA
0 Ly
%86 DA %/8 slobuassed pa|gesIp Jieydjeaym a]epoLlLodde
0] }inq asodind pue goIysn abeued Asuyoey }ing asodind 8qg isnw S9OIYSA
S (87
"MaU %00 | % Ve %99 J91|1ed 8y} S| JaAdydIym uonellsiBal isuly Jo alep
puelIq 8q p|NOYS 3|21YdA 8yl Yulyl 10 8InjoBjNUEBW JO 81Bp WOJ) P|O Sieak OM] UBY] SS9| 10 PO Sieak om] 8q ||eys S8|oIysA
%6 99Ibesip oym %pe Jo INQ 9l Le
%001} %6} %18 *Je|lWIs IO ‘qed0sdN ‘ZX L Se yons Ixe} sjA1s uopuo e a9 |[eys dJoIyaA Aiang
6 8¢
saibesig SO9|OIYaA 10} BLIDIID

€ XION3ddV



Agenda ltem 5

Agenda Page 22

‘sale|d AauyoeH Joj Aidde 0] pamoje aq pjnoys siojelado aliH 8leAlld Juaiind Jeyl yulyl siuspuodsal |8 JO %0}
"paJlajsuell/p|OS 10U |1I9UN02 O} paudnial aq pjnoys sale|d yuly} siuspuodsal || JO %E |
‘ybnoiog Asjioyn ul Al pjnoys saleid papeme asoy] yulyl sjuspuodsal |[B JO %G1

%68 %8¢ %29 ‘JunodJk OJul use]
a8q Aew payiom 8q 0] Bale/sinoy ayl Jo 108dsal ul 9|o1IysA 8y} Jo uonelsado pasodoid
ay} Buipnoul ueasds 8q 0} 1oUNo0D oyl 0] Jeadde pue 8ouddl obeused Asuyoey
B Jo elb ay) o1 a1ejas Ajlqeuoseas pue Auie) Aew yodlym SuOiBISPISUOD JBYlo Auy



Agenda Page 23 Agenda ltem 6

Cherley

Borough Council

Report of Meeting

Director of Legal Services Licensing & Safety Committee 5 April 2006

APPLICATION FOR LICENCE FOR A HOUSE TO HOUSE
COLLECTION BY UK RECYCLING ASSISTANCE

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. To bring to the attention of Members an application for a house to house collection by UK
Recycling Assistance who state in their application that the purpose of the collection is to
provide funds for the Rainbow Trust, a children’s charity “who provide family centred
care”.

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

2. This report is relevant to further the following key corporate priorities of the Council ie
serving our customers better.

RISK ISSUES

3. The issue raised and recommendations made in this report involve risk considerations in
the following categories:

Strategy Information
Reputation 4 | Regulatory/Legal
Financial Operational
People Other
4, There is often public concern raised when collectors visit peoples homes and if a licence
is granted the Council may be criticised if the reasons and objectives have not been fully
addressed.
BACKGROUND
5. A Gregory Bourne has applied on behalf of UK Recycling Assistance of Elegant House,

Whessoe Road, Darlington, County Durham, for a licence to conduct a house to house
collection in this area between 24 April and 13 May 2006.

6. The application indicates that the collection is on behalf of the Rainbow Trust, a
registered charity “providing practical and emotional support to families who have a child
with a life threatening or terminal illness.”

7. Section 2(3) of the House to House Collections Act 1939 provides that a licensing
authority may refuse to grant a licence, if it appears to the Authority:




10.

11.

12.

Agenda Page 24 Agenda ltem 6

(a) that the total amount likely to be applied for charitable purposes as the result of the
collection (including any amount already so applied) is inadequate in proportion to the
value of the proceeds likely to be received (including any proceeds already received);

(b) that remuneration which is excessive in relation to the total amount aforesaid is likely
to be, or has been retained or received out of the proceeds of the collection by any
person.

It is Council policy to refuse to grant a licence to an organisation that is not a registered
charity unless there are exceptional reasons why consent should be granted. In respect
of this particular application the applicant is not a registered charity but is stated to be on
behalf of the Rainbow Trust.

The reason for referring this application to Committee is because the literature of UK
Recycling Assistance states that “UK Recycling Assistance pays royalties to Rainbow’s
Trading Company at the rate of 15% of turnover from the sale of goods generated from
all campaigns relating to Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity (Registered Charity No
1070532). UK Recycling Assistance is responsible for all operating costs from such
activities.”

Enquiries with UK Recycling Assistance reveals that 15% of money collected goes to the
charity, 15% to Recycling Assistance and 70% to the collectors.

A similar application for a street collection by another applicant/charity was heard by this
Committee on 29 March 1999 and was refused. The amount proposed to be given to the
charity in this case was 25%.

The Committee is asked to consider whether in this case there are exceptional reasons to
grant a licence to an organisation that is not a registered charity and also whether the
amount proposed to be given to the charity is considered adequate to allow the issue of a
house to house collection licence.

COMMENTS OF THE HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES

13.

Not applicable.

COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

14. Not applicable.
RECOMMENDATION
15. That the Committee determines this application after consideration of any representations

made.

ROSEMARY LYON
DIRECTOR OF LEGAL SERVICES

Background Papers

Document Date File Place of Inspection

Rainbow Trust Leaflet (attached)

House to House Collection
Application (attached)
UK Recycling Assistance Leaflet

(attached)

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID

K Ogden 5164 24 March 2006 LEGREP/92161LM




HOUSE TO HOUSE COLLECTIONS ACT1939 L e
- éordﬁgh C(V)t‘jn:c"i-l .y :

To: Choriey Bofough Council, Civic Buildings, Unio_h Street Chovrlley',' Lancs, PR?}--1 AL

House to House Collectlons Regulatlons 1947

_ Application for a Licence |

Agenda Page 25

Agenda ltem 6

PARTICULARS OF COLLECTION

Full name of person maklng application’

(Mr/MrsiMissits) GRE 6o Goo &sc

Address

UK RECH{CUING ARSISTAE , SLEGAMT Roosc. '
WHesoe o AD ., b&a\,\é(ﬂ o .

, S COUSTY . DO
» PostCode |DVd ORT. = '

3 | Date of Birth - 22 D> T AN (P

4 | Place of Birth AW E55ER.

5 | Telephone N° 01d1s 23S0

6 |Fax 01325 234D

7 | Mobile - o12(43528326.

8 | E-Mail w\eo@, recs-(c,lmc‘c\gsxskauca o .ok .

' Full name of society, club, institution, 7 v

9 organisation or association etc. QP{I\JGo\D ro" (A WZGJS C’HM\TV‘
Address FoRSTER Hovse , ForsTel Buswesy (EVTRE

10 {EwcdbaLe Qe@ RNEWToN HM boﬁﬂ&t’\

. Post Code | D\ SHL .
11 | Registered Charity No. {0 O0%3IL . ,
"| 12 | Telephone N° otay 233% Yueo
13 | Fax owvat B2 399 .
| 14 | Mobile . .

15 | E-Mail dovhawn @ varoowstuost . ovg .ok
Particulars of charitable purposes to |-{o feovide Fonds ol THE ?_;\"pw*\'flos'i'
which proceeds of collection are. to be | . A T EAam

16 applied.  (Full particulars should be okudeevs C{‘Q‘*‘f-“f\t wHo ?aou\bg': g

| given and, where possible, the most [(EWTREP Cite . °
recent account of any charity which is ;
to benefit should be enclosed.) 7
Approximately how many persons is it S

47 | proposed to authorise to act as. D ouETeLs 1w THE  ALER .
collectors in the area of the authority to
_which the application is addressed?

18

Give the date(s) of the collection.

Revised February 06

2t [ou[ok — 13 [os]sk

LIC45

1.0f2




Agenda Page 26 Agendalt%@ 6

LIC45

lee the. apprOXImate dally start apd O?:. 3 o =5 17.00.

19 -finish time for the collectlon

: -Over ‘what - parts of:the area .is. it :
"| 20| proposed-that the collection should be | over THe wHewe f-\-ﬂc‘&

“made?

21 | Isit proposed to collect money’7 . NO.

Is it proposed to collect other property’> 10 UOK,LE(A/ UNDASDTED C\,o_'l'\—(\o(r/

If so, of:'what nature? - And is- it - e e -
proposed to sell such property or to give ﬂ?‘/‘ﬂws Lo Ge Sod .

it away or to use it?

22

Is it proposed that remuneratlon should , ,
be paid out of the proceeds of the, S ATACED |
collection -~ : , .

23 | a) to collectors?

b) to other persons?

If so to what rates and to what classes
of persons?

Is -the application being made for N+ S CAS .& SETT oM -
licences for collections for the same ‘?Q\‘S(e‘b' WesT U’n3 et e
| purpose in other areas? ' ‘

24 | If so, to what authorities? ‘ ‘
" | Also, approximately how many persons - A _ - “

in all is it proposed to authorise to act [THE  SA™ME D CoLLETBRS o> AL,

|- as collectors?

Has the applicant, or to the knowledge
.| of the applicant, anyone associated with '3 o
the promotion of the collection, been :
25 v
” | refused a licence or order -under: the
| Act, or had a licence or order revoked?
If'so, give particulars. '

-Is it proposed to promote this collectlon
in conjunction with a street collection? QO
26 | W so, is it desired that the accounts of

this . collection should be combined
wholly or in part with the account of the
street collection?

If the collection is for a War Charity,
state if such charity has been registered
a7 | OF exempted from registration under the N © .

war charities Act, 1940, and give name
of registration authority and date of
registration or exemption.

/“
P

to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a licence
h, of which particulars are given above.

In-pursuance of Section 2 of the Ho
allowing me to promote the

€ o

Signed

'Dated o4 (03[.0(~= .

20f2
Revised February 06




Agenda Page 27

lington, DL1 9A)

ise to House Charitable Collections Supporting
hildren’s Charity, Registered Charity No: 1070532

Authorisation:

Date Issued: 17+ Oct 2005

Agenda ltem 6.




Agenda Page 6% &EC%N aAIé%I%'PANCE

Please help us promote re-use as well as our chosen charity of the year by donating unwanted:

,‘ T D T O Ry, Ny T o, S o R 0 g g g, S b, Q:a‘gv
¢ Clothing/Footwear/Curtains/Blankets :
& Y
::fz Also in a separate bag on top of any donations: ’ f’i
P L

3 L] ) P 4“:.
¢ Mobile Phones (any condition) 3
j;". g TS, B, P, 05 P, g N ™5 S, S SO R, "":'

Please leave your bag in full view of the road with this booklet attached before 8.30am on the day of
collection and your donation will be picked up that day any time up to 5pm,
your collection day is this coming:

Tuesday

We are helping

R nbow Truse

CHILDREN'S CHARITY

Family centred care for children with
fife threatening or terminat iness

To reach those people who would like to help

]

THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT

AR

;"' A

,f'
|
3
i
|
;

UK Recycling Assistance pays royalties to Rainbow’s Trading Company at the rate of 15% of tumover from the
sale of goods generated from all campaigns relating 1o Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity (Registered Charity No
1070532). UK Recycling Assistance is responsible for al operating costs fiom such activiies



o - Agenda Page 29

About Rainbow Trust

Since 1986 Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity has been providing a helping
hand, a listening ear and a shoulder to cry on when things get tough. Rainbow
Trust recognizes that caring for a sick child can be stressful and demanding
and that children with a life threatening or terminal condition often prefer to
be cared for in their homes, which is why practical and emotional support is
provided completely free of charge through:

- Care in the families’ own homes

. Respite breaks for the whole family, either at Rainbow House in Surrey or
Rainbow Fernstone in Northumberland

Rainbow Trust’s Family Support Workers provide care that is tailored to the
needs of each family member. They help to maintain family cohesion and
provide an emotional lifeline at a time of extreme stress and trauma from
diagnosis, through to bereavement and beyond.

On a practical level they help with the normal activities of daily life by
supporting anxious pérents, sick children and worried siblings. They provide
help with running the home, provide transport and assist with endless hospital
visits. Rainbow Trust understands that when a child is very ill all members of
the family are affected, especially brothers and sisters.

Care workers provide 24-hour cover at the critical stage of a child’s life and
ensure the whole family receives appropriate support.

Rainbow Trust’s two respite centres are carefully designed to cater for the
needs of families under stress, up to three families can stay at any one time
and relax in warm and welcoming surroundings away from the pressures of
living with a very sick child at home. Both houses are set in spacious gardens
and are fully staffed by professional care workers to provide respite support for
the whole family.

Agenda ltem 6
Mia’s Story '

Mia Claarke was fust 18 months old when avetors discovered 4 large tumour in
her Stomach. LItHE MR had & endure mgjor operations, chemotherapy zmd a
Stem cell transplant as the cancer relapsed three times.

Christing Rainbow's Family Support worker, aia whatt she could. “She was -
ALWAYS Ehere At the Hight tine and she Rnew how to plok things up in & way that
Fotted in with what Arily routing we oould manage,” remembers Lisa. “Shed
collect Chariotte and Molly from sohool and help them with theiy homework, or
SEE Wit Mia S0 that we could have time to spend with them. ourselves.

Sty MR Ald, Christing continued to give ws amazing sipport” says. |

Lisa.

As 4 bereaved fmily they Ve been to Rainbow House. The sipport Gary and
Lisa rectived at Rainbow Fouse restored theiy fiith in the fidure. “we woudd
never have been brave enowgh to try for another baty Jemima) & we hadnt
come aeross Ratnbow Thst *sayys Lisa,

Pecple might think that you get over the Aeath of 4 ohila,” adds Gary. “The
rEALiLY iS that hopefidiy, gou merely fnd & way through. Rainbow Trust
helped us dp that. -

Please contact us if you have any queries concerning collections of

- unwanted clothing, mobile phones or used inkjet cartridges:

Collection Enquiries Line - 0800 1694538

For more information on supporting Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity please
visit their website www.rainbowtrust.org.uk or write to:

Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity
Forster House, Forster Business Centre
Finchale Road, Newton Hall

Durham, DH1 5HL



threatening or terminal -

ng hand, a listening ear
get tough. Our families

to carry on.
is provided through:

§vo houses

§n homes

0 have a child with a life
ery child we help there

are. Only lack of funding

- Welcome to
Rainbow Trust

Raihbow Trust

CHILDREN'S CHARITY

Providing practical and emotional support to families
who have a child with a life threatening or terminal iliness

www.rainbowtrust.org.uk

4




Agenkda Page 31

v

Mia’s story

Mia Clark was just 18 months old when doctors discovered
a large tumour in her stomach. Little Mia had to endure
major operations, chemotherapy and a stem cell transplant
as the cancer relapsed three times.’

Christina, Rainbow's Family Support Worker, did what she
could, “She was always there at the right time and she
knew how to pick things up in a way that fitted in with what
dally routine we could manage,” remembers Lisa, Mia's
mum. “She'd collect Charlotte and Molly, Mia's sisters,
from school and help them with their homework, or sit with
Mia so that we could have time to spend with them
ourselves.”

“After Mia died, Christina continued to give us amazing

support,” says Lisa.

As a bereaved family they've been to Rainbow House. The
support Gary, Mia’s dad, and Lisa received at Rainbow
House restored their faith in the future. “We would never
have been brave enough to try for another baby (Jemima) if
we hadn’t come across Rainbow Trust,” says Lisa.

“People might think that you
get over the death of a child,”
adds Gary. “The reality is that
hopefully, you merely find a
way through. Rainbow Trust
helped us do that.”

Mia Clark

Agenda ltem 6

When a child is diagnosed with a life threatening or terminal
illness Rainbow Trust provides a helping hand, a listening ear
and a shoulder to cry on when things get tough. Our families
tell us that we give them the strength to carry on.

This practical and emotional support is provided through:
.
* Respite breaks at ouf two houses

¢ Care in the families’ own homes

Rainbow helps one in ten families who have a child with a life
threatening or terminal iliness. For;every chiid we help there
are nine that don’t receive our special care. Only lack of funding

holds Rainbow Trust back.

www.rainbowtrust.org.uk




king a donation today. As little
th-can make a difference.
jete the direct debit form
d if you're a UK taxpayer,

ou like to make new friends?
‘tried and tested to the weird and
/6u'll have a balll Organise a one-off
ou've a bit more time, why not
iends of Rainbow group to run-.
draising events in your area? We'll
upport you with information and

; one hour of care from a Rainbow
pport Worker

riy!
jour running shoes or leap into the
ainbow Trust has guaranteed places
ge of challenge events and we'd love
in us. Take part in the London or
rk-Marathons, run the Great North Run
t South Run or even take on the
allenge of cycling to Paris. Perhaps you're a
‘mountaineer, then why not climb

1)

s for a magical day at Rainbow
child.

Rainbow Funds

If you would like a special way to rememp
loved one you can set up a Rainbow Fund
their name. Family, friends and colleague
can then raise funds for Rainbow Tryst in
their memory. If you would like more
information please let us know.

A Lasting Legacy

Help ensure that Rainbow Trust continues t
provide care for children with life threatenin
and terminal ilinesses in the future, by maki
a gift in your will.

£100 runs one of our swimming pools fo

Any spare cents, dollars or euros?
We can change notes and coins of all currencie
into pounds. Come on, you know you won
remember them next time you go awayf "

Supporting Rainbow Trust is good
for business! From team building to
marketing-based projects, Rainbow Trust
has an experienced team who will help.

Rising to the challenge

Emap Advertising recently swapped-its two
day overseas conference for a one day
fundraising challenge in aid of Rainbow Trust,
raising £65,000.,

"The event worked on so many different levels
that it ticked every box for me. If we could
have bottled the feeling in that room and sold
it we would have made a fortune!”

Gary Hollins, Director; People and Culture, Emap Adyertising

£500 runs our 24-hour telephone helpline for
one month

www.rainbowtrust.org.uk




d shoulders
Trust's
wcastle and -

6 excellent

pporters who designed
campaign led by sandwich

Give your time to Rainbow Trust

If you have some spare time on your ha
and are-looking for a new challenge or g
opportunity to meet new people, why. nQ
volunteer for Rainbow? We have a host
opportunities for both office volunteers ‘an

_volunteer fundraisers so come and join oy

team.

Bernie Farre| With'children at Rainbow Ho
us:

Bernie Farrell, who is approaching his 8th
year with Rainbow, says " It's good to put
practice from the commercial world into the
voluntary sector when'you retire and know.

that your time is making a real difference.”

To find out more contact us at:

Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity
Registered Office: 6 Cleeve Court, Cleeve
Road, Leatherhead, Surrey KT22 7UD
Tel: 01372 363438 Fax: 01372 363101
Email: enquiries@rainbowtrust.org.uk

Business Centre, Finchale Road, Newton
Hall, Durham DH1 5HL

Tel: 0191 386 4400 Fax: 0191 386 8899
Email: durham@rainbowtrust.org.uk

ey kiesliy wentto s Cathenne Chappelt Harrson.

|
ot
2
B
R
3
@
2/
§.‘
g\
8g:
2
ot
=
£
=
f=
g
f=%
£
Q
Q.
o
L3
0.5
L
Rk &
«
g
2.
2
2
o
F=y
3
o i
@
Jo
3
B
g
o




Agenda Page 34 Agenda ltem 6
7 AEDUARATION -

1% P of TULOOVEL flord AW CAPAGNDS  GoES T THE
QABOS  TROST  crtichuess  clalit+ .

107> GocS To  COUECTORS  ooT of ol  tHed FosT
Pat  Foe VA YlRE, WDS0RADIE |, FOEL , CouEon SACKS
(2ooo feR DA) Ot osT B Foded B4 Hlasd - wol-
ENS. (ERFLETS  AD  RUBBER BA~DS | WAGES, TAY A=D N.T .

\$% To oK ReEcHLG  ASSISTASLE oFf (>R ol Tier
Most At Fe? VA RRRE | wds0RAcE {Coa,‘, D ATIOAL
AL CaTEE ASD  gTAEC . HaD  of  LuwessG SALAR,
ABD  DiusTR (BoTe~ FauuTesS |




Agenda Page 35 Agenda ltem 6
UK RECYCLING ASSISTANCE

PO Box 65, Darlington, DL1 9AJ. Tel/Fax: 01325 285240 -
Email: info@recyclingassistance.co.uk
www.recyclingassistance.co.uk

A copy of Rambow Trust’s Accounts (we have no previous accounts, year 1 trading)
Disclosure

Character Reference
Trading Standards Approval

Thahk you for your time | hope this information is sufficient, if you require further information please
contact us.

Yours truly /
/f
oL
: 7
Mr Gregory Bourne

Helping You To Help Them




Agenda Page 36 Agenda ltem 6

B B BB N B BEEEEEBEEEREEGSRHSE: REEEDS

Dear Janet Brereton

| have been running a successful business for 5 months now; my business promotes
re-use of clothing, to help achieve this goal a decision was made to become a commercial
participator with a charitable cause (Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity) so we could appeal
to a wider audience across the UK. Our results so far have been very exciting; we have
collected 79 tonnes of clothing that will be used for re-use/recycling purposes. From that
we will have raised £5,931 for the Rainbow Trust.

We have held collections in Durham, Sedgefield, Wear Valley, Sunderland, Gateshead,
Newcastle and Tynedale all with good responses from the public and no problems reported
to ourselves or to the councils.

I come from a charity background working in the same field; [ felt the charity | worked for did
not maximise the donations from the public for the benefit for the cause and instead mis-
spent money on salaries for 3 people doing one person’s job, paying sick pay to everyone
even when they were not entitled and letting one manager who was on £21,000 pa sit
around all day reading the paper.

Coming from this environment | felt strongly that this kind of work should be approached
more as a business in a way that wasn'’t open to abuse.

That is why | decided to pay royalties on turnover, | knew it didn’t look great on paper just
seeing 15% of turnover goes to the charitable cause but | hoped that people would
understand that there are massive costs involved in running house-to-house collections,
which on the whole they have.

Paying on turnover means that the charity doesn’t need to get wrapped up in the running of
my business and they can concentrate on their core objectives, | have to wait until | have
raised money to invest rather than taking it out of what should be the charities share; after
all when other companies say that the charity receives say 75% of the profits — who's to say
there will be any profit if they decide to buy a van or equipment etc.

| have done a breakdown of where the remaining 85% is spent:

15% UK Recycling Assistance

Out of this share there are costs to be paid for:

Van hire/Insurance/Fuel
Telephonist wages

Salary for Head of Licensing
Telephone/Internet/Electric/Repairs
Storage/Rent (National Call Centre)
Warehouse - collections audit trail (contracted out to C & G Distribution)
Wage for myself (if there is any profit)
Accountants Fees

. B B BB E B ' 2 & 2 B B B S BB EEESEEEESEEEREDEEE

s |
L £ - B2

i




70% paid to a team of Sub-Contractors

Out of this share there are costs to be paid for:

Van hire/lnsurance/Fuel

Collection Sacks

Leaflets

Rubber Bands :

Folding (it takes around 7.5 Hours to fold a days worth of bags then put
leaflets around)

Distribution Equipment

Wages for a team of 3 or 4 people

Agenda Page 37 Agenda ltem 6 |

Financial breakdown Example:

We distribute 2000 leaflets to get an average return of 1 tonne each day, so to see
how much as a percentage of profit we pay to Rainbow, in practise rather than the
. figure of 15% of turnover, then please refer to the Daily Operating Costs sheet.

We have invested £10,000 into buying folded bags already packed and sealed within
printed sacks from abroad, which should bring us into line with what other organisations and
charities pay for their operating costs, this is a big commitment for us as there is a 4 month
lead time. The charity commission recognisers that new organisations cannot possibly get
the same price advantages as larger and more experienced companies and in a case |
recently read on their web site, the charity was receiving 62% of profits and the charity
commission felt that this was not unfair and felt that over time operating costs would come
down giving more benefit to the charity.

| feel we are not excessively spending or profiteering in any one area and are continually
working very hard in the best interests of Rainbow Trust, we are hoping to build a life long
association as they are a fantastic cause, we are both very happy with our relationship and
we have ensured it complies with the charity commissions guidelines when making
commercial participator agreements.

Yours truly

C Hutchinson

Miss Claire Hutchinson (Director)




£65]..

Daily Operational Costs A Neﬁd, ~a N0 A nr\ndfn aoam G
ny oy 2 TEANS [3 TEAMS 7 [N EERMS' MSt MsN
INCOME £525| £1,050 £1,575] £2,100f £2,625] £3,150
Bags (0.043 x 2000) £86 £172 £258 £344 £430 £516
Leaflets (0.016 x 2000) £32 £64 £96 £128 £160 £192
Folding  (0.019 x 2000) £38 £76 £114 £152 £190 £228
Bands = (0.001 x 2000) £2 £4 £6 £8 £10 £12
Van Hire £29 £58 £87 £116 £145 £174
Van Hire (Manager) £18 £18 £18 £18 £18 £18
Van Insurance £4 . £8 £12 £16 £20 £24
Van Insurance (Manager) £3 £3 £3 £3 £3 £3
Fuel £25 £50 £75 £100 £125 £150
Fuel (Manager) £10 £15 £20 £25] £30 £35
Wage Telephonist £45 £45 ‘£45 £45 £45 £45|
Salary Head of Licensing £46 £52 £58 £64 £70 £76
Telephone/internet/Printing £15) - £25 £35 £45[ " g585]
Storage/Rent - : SRR £10{.- - - £10 £10 o £10[ - g10] L £10)
Contract with C&G Distribution (warehouse auditing) £15[- - . £30 £45) ... £60[. + . £75}" " 1 £90] 1
Accountants Fees (returns for councils) £2 £4 g6 - -E8l L £10 £12
Collector Wages (to share between the team - 3 to each team) £155 £310 £465 £620 £775 £930|
TOTAL COSTS . £535.00] £844.00| £1,353.00|£1,762.00]£2,171.90| £2,580.00]
PROFIT (without taking Rainbows or UKRA share) ~-£10.00] £106.00 £222.00| £338.00] £454.00| £570.00
Rainbow Trust Children's Charity £79.00|] £158.00 £237.00] £316.00| £395.00] £474.00
% Of Profit ? 149 107 93 87 83
UK Recycling Assistance -£89.00f -£52.00 -£15.00f £22.00 £58.00f £96.00
% Of Profit ? -49 -7 7 13 17

We currently only have 2 Teams but this shows that this is a long term project for ourselves and we are investing

quite a lot of money in ensuring it's future success.

These figures do not include extra costs such as transporting our stock across the country/repairs/renewals extra staff
to manage calls and licensing, these costs will only impact on UK Recycling Assistance’s share as we pay royalities on turnover.

1 think this figures 'show that in practise whethér you’re a charity or business the cost of house-to-houée collections is massive
but it does offer something other fundraising doesn't and that is a stable predictable income for the decision making process




Agenda Page 39  Agenda ltem 6

[0+ OOOL

RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY
{Company limited by guarantee)

REPORT AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004

Company number 3585123
Charity number 1070532

No2
ACOOIINTS

‘ BTG

7 REéth [SE PR CAM,
| COMPI 18n5 HVISION




Agenda Page 40

RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY
REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004

Agenda ltem 6

CONTENTS

Legal and administration
Trustees’ report
Auditors’ report
Statement of financial activities
Balance sheet

. Consolidated balance sheet

Notes to the financial statements

Page

s




Agenda Page 41 Agenda ltem 6

RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY
REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATION

Trustees The Hon Richard Stanley (Chairman)(from 21 May 2004)
Mr James Russell CBE (Chairman)(to 21 May 2004)
Dr Eileen Anderson
Ms Mary Byatt
Mr Dennis Cleary
Mr John Curtis
Mr Bernard Farrell
Mrs Bemice Lovell-Clark
Dr Brian Mathews
Dr Simon Meller
Mr Aled Miles

Chief Executive Mrs Heather Wood
Secretary , Mr Adrian Radford

Address 6 Cleeve Court
Cleeve Road
Leatherhead
KT22 70D

Auditors , haysmacintyre
Fairfax House
15 Fulwood Place
London WCI1V 5AY

Solicitors
Farrer & Co
66 Lincoin’s Inn Fields
London
WC2A 3LH

RadcliffesLeBrasseur
5 Great College Street
Westminster

London SWIP 3SJ

Bankers . National Westminster Bank Plc
1 Bridge Street
Leatherhead
Surrey KT22 8BT

Cafcash Ltd
Kings Hill ¥

West Malling -
Kent ME19 4TA

Company number 3585123

Charity number 1070532




Agenda Page 42 Agenda ltem 6

RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY
TRUSTEES’ REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004

The Trustees, who are also the directors, present their report together with the financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2004.

Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity provides family centred care for children with life threatening or terminal illness and
their families, at times of crisis. Practical and emotional support is offered from diagnosis through to and following
bereavement, both within the family home, and at our two respite centres in Surrey and Northumberland.

REVIEW OF THE CHARITY’S ACTIVITIES

Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity is a registered charity (Number 1070532), incorporated under the Companies Acts,
being a company limited by guarantee having no share capital Number 3585123).

‘Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity provides care, without charge, to families who have a child with a life threatening or
terminal illness. Rainbow’s non-medical service continues to meet the needs of families across the counties of southern
and northern England. Referrals exceed capacity at times but effective management has ensured an increase in the
number of families receiving support over a larger area.

The Hon Richard Stanley took over the Chairmanship of Rainbow in May 2004. The Trustees acknowledge that under
James Russell’s Chairmanship the charity has grown from an operation working from the Founder, Bernadette Cleary s
garden shed to an organisation that this past year has helped over 1,000 families.

The year 2003/4 has continued the development of the charity. The Rainbow Appeal was launched in September 2003 to
double Rainbow Trust’s reach to support 20% of the families in the UK who have a child with a life threatening or
terminal illness. This will be achieved by increasing the number of Family Support Workers in existing teams and
introducing teams in new areas over the next 5 years. We also plan a third respite home.

Our core income has remained stable at around £2.1 million but in November 2003 we had the benefit of a Gold Ball
held at London’s Natural History Museum which raised a net £2.3 million. The funds raised will go towards caring for
many families and have made it possible for us to progress our expansion during the next year. It will be a challenge to
raise funds of this amount in the current year.

To support the ambitions of the appeal a major recruitment of ﬁindmising staff has been instigated and we plan to expand
our activities to include more volunteers and groups across the country. We will continue to spread our range of
fundraising activities to ensure that we raise not only much-needed funds but our profile too.

Expenditure, excluding the costs of the November Ball, has increased this year to £2.9 million reflecting investment in
the care and fundraising teams.

All our Family Support teams are registered with the Care Standards Commission, now known as the Commission for
Social Care Inspection. The Commission for Social Care Inspection will be carrying out inspection visits on an annual
basis and they will publish the inspection reports. We welcome this opportunity to demonstrate Rainbow’s high standards
of professional care.

One of the major highlights of the year was our first Rainbow Trust Conference, held at the Royal Marsden Hospital
Education & Conference Centre in London. Over 120 care professionals attended the day which was opened by Dr
Stephen Ladyman MP, and Chaired by Professor Sir Alan Craft and Dr Mike Shooter. Presentations were given by many
eminent speakers and covered topics including Paediatric Palliative Care at Home, Neurological conditions, Changing
Patterns of Care and Empowering families.

It has been a year of growth for our family support teams throughout the country. The Big Lottery Fund has generously
supported this growth by funding two extra workers, one in the Bishop Auckland based team to support families in the
York and Leeds area and one in the Essex based team, to support families living in South West Essex and North East
London.

At Rainbow Fernstone the swimming pool was reopened in May after a period of refurbishment. Families and staff are
delighted with the upgraded facilities.




Agenda Page 43 Agenda ltem 6

RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY
TRUSTEES® REPORT (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004

REVIEW OF THE CHARITY’S ACTIVITIES(continued)

Both houses have had further redecoration this year, at Rainbow Fernstone a new carpet has been fitted in the lounge and
the hall and stairs have been repainted. Rainbow House has also had new carpet in the lounge and ground floor bedroom,
as well as a central heating system, a beautiful new kitchen and upstairs bathroom.

Rainbow Trust continues to rely on the dedication of its staff who are committed to the Appeal and to the future growth
of the Charity. We have appointed a Director of Fundraising and Marketing, Carla Miller, to develop Rainbow’s
fundraising strategy. ‘

Rainbow Trust would not be able to operate without the commitment of volunteers who support the various fundraising
events and provide administrative help in all our offices.

We are sincerely grateful for the generosity of all our donors who have made such a difference to the families we work
with. Sincere thanks are also due to our patrons and committees who have contributed their time and expertise towards
our fundraising activities. :

The Board would like to thank. those trustees (Peter Bedford, Michael Keogh, Anthony Simonds-Gooding and
Marchioness of Zetland) who have stood down since the last report for their support of Rainbow. The Board would like
to welcome Bernice Lovell-Clark , Aled Miles and Bernard Farrell who have recently been appointed trustees.

The coming year will see the continued expansion of our care teams. We will continue with our aim to reflect that of our
Founder, that every family in the UK who has a child with a life-threatening or terminal illness should have access to a
Rainbow carer alongside them in their time of crisis -

RESULTS
The results for the charity for the year ended 30 June 2004 are set out in pages 6 to 16.
RISK REVIEW

The Trustees sought professional guidance and considered major risks within Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity. A
formal risk management process to assess risks and implement strategies is in place. This identifies the types of risks the
Charity faces, prioritises them in terms of likelihood. of occurrence and potential impact, and identifies the means of
mitigating these risks. Work is ongoing to implement systems and controls wherever practical to ensure this risk
management framework is part of the day to day processes of the Charity and is reviewed regularly.

INVESTMENT POLICY, POWERS AND PERFORMANCE

The Trustees considered it desirable to build up a long term investment portfolio. Investment managers were appointed
in 2002 with a brief to maximise total return over the long term with due regard to risk. During the year the value of
investments has increased from £673,981 to £745,300. Income from investments and short term deposits was £56,352.

Performance of the portfolio this year has shown an increase in investment values reflecting the improvement in asset
values over all markets,

RESERVES POLICY d

The Trustees have a policy to maintain readily realisable reserves equivalent to approximately six months operating costs
of the Charity. The year 2003/4 has continued Rainbow Trust’s development and expansion which started last year. As a
result the reserves are currently equivalent to three months operating costs. The Trustees and Management aim to bring
these reserves back up to a level of six months operating costs.

Designated funds are amounts that have been set aside at the discretion of the Board of Trustees.

Restricted funds are funds subject to specific restricted conditions imposed by'the donors.

3




Agenda Page 44  Agenda ltem 6

RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY
TRUSTEES’ REPORT (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004

TRUSTEES
The Trustees, who are also Directors, in office during the period were:

The Hon Richard Stanley (Chairman)-appointed Trustee and Chairman 21 May 2004
Mr James Russell CBE (Chairman to 21 May 2004)

Dr Eileen Anderson \

Mr Peter Bedford - resigned 19 October 2004

Ms Mary Byatt

Mr Dennis Cleary

Mr John Curtis

Mr Bernard Farrell — appointed 20 January 2005

Mr Michael Keogh - resigned 8 November 2004

Mrs Bernice Lovell-Clark - appointed 20 July 2004

Dr Brian Mathews

Dr Simon Meller

Mr Aled Miles - appointed 20 July 2004

Mr Anthony Simonds-Gooding - resigned 29 January 2004
Marchioness of Zetland - resigned 26 May 2004

- TRUSTEES’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Company law requires the Trustees to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view

of the state of affairs of the Charity and the Group and of the surplus or deficit of the Charity and the Group for that
period. In preparing those statements, the trustees are required to;

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

. méke judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

. follow applicable accounting standards, and

. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the charity

will continue in operation.
The Trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time
the financial position of the Charity and to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985.
They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Charity and the Group and hence for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.
AUDITORS

haysmacintyre have expressed their willingness to continue in office and offer themselves for re-appointment.

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE TRUSTEES
- 0

The Hon Richard Stanley ‘ 21 February 2005
Chairman :




Agenda Page 45 Agenda ltem 6

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
OF RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY

We have audited the financial statements of Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity for the year ended 30th June 2004 which
comprise the Statement of Financial Activities, the Balance Sheet and the related notes. These financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of certain fixed assets and the
accounting policies set out therein.

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Section 235 of the Companies Act
1985. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for our audit
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of trustees and auditors

As described in the Statement of Trustees’ Responsibilities the charity’s trustees are responsible for preparation of the
financial statements in accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards. The Trustees are
also Directors of Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity for the purposes of Company Law.

Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requlrements and
United ngdom Auditing Standards.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and are properly prepared in

accordance with the Companies Act 1985. We also report to you if, in our opinion, the Trustees’ Report is not consistent

with the financial statements, if the charitable company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received

all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law regarding trustees’ .
remuneration and transactions with the charitable company is not disclosed.

We are not required to consider whether the statement in the Trustees’ Report concerning the major risks to which the
charity is exposed covers all existing risks and controls, or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of the charity’s risk
management and control procedures.

We read the Trustees’ Report and consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent
misstaternents within it.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with United Kingdom Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board.
An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the Trustees in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the charitable
company’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from
material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Opinion ‘
In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the charity and of the group’s affairs as at

30th June 2004 and of its incoming resources and application of resources, including its income and expenditure, for the
year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985.

haysmacintyre : Fairfax House
Chartered Accountants 15 Fulwood Place
Registered Auditors London

WC1V 5AY

21 February 2005




RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY

. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004

Notes
Incoming Resources

Donations, gifts, covenants &
membership -
Grants received

Investment income

w N

Activities to generate funds:
Income from commercial
operations
Income from fundraising
activities
November and May Ball
(see related expenditure below)

Total incoming resources
Resources Expended
Cost of generating funds:
Costs of November and May Ball
Costs of commercial operations
Costs of fundraising activities 5
Fundraising costs
Direct Charitable Expenditure
Respite and domiciliary carer 5
Services
Management and Administration 5
Total resources expended

Net incoming/(outgoing)
resources before transfers

Transfers between funds 13
Gains on investment assets

Realised gains/(losses)
Unrealised gains/(losses)

Net movement in funds

Fund balance brought forward at
1st July 2003

Fund balance carried forward
at 30th June 2004

* Al transactions during the year are derived from continuing activities.

Total Total
General Designated  Restricted Funds Funds
Fund Fund Funds 2004 2003
£ £ £ £ £
1,291,043 - 294,892 1,585,935 1,470,015
- - 34,320 34,320 95,000
53,796 - 2,556 56,352 40,805
32,428 32,428 -
172,079 - - 172,079 69,328 -
3,798,751 - - 3,798,751 446,831
5,348,097 - 331,768 5,679,865 2,121,979
1,395,575 - - 1,395,575 152,468
21,476 - - 21,476 -
146,478 - - 146,478 48,207
484,381 - - 484,381 273,042
1,835,298 - 288,597 2,123,895 1,773,311
135,413 - - 135,413 102,832
4,018,621 - 288,597 4,307,218 2,349,860
1,329,476 - 43,171 1,372,647 (227,881)
(1,388,186) 1,388,186 - -
5,734 - - 5,734 (23,651)
67,600 - - 67,600 (52,383)
14,624 1,388,186 43,171 1,445,981 (303,915)
775,715 387,793 650,667 1,814,175 2,118,090
£790,339 £1,775,979 £693,838 £3,260,156 £1,814,175

*  All recognised gains and losses are included in the statement of financial activities.

6'




RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY

Agenda Page 47 Agenda ltem 6

BALANCE SHEET
AT 30TH JUNE 2004
2004 2003
Notes £ £ £ £
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets 9 1,032,050 910,481
Investments 10 1,369,206 870,927 .
2,401,256 1,781,408
CURRENT ASSETS
Stocks - 6,483
Debtors 11 164,906 125,209
Short term deposits 87,912 13,130
Cash at bank and in hand 988,087 34,084
1,240,905 178,906

CREDITORS: amounts falling

due within one year 12 (386,957) (146,139)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 853,948 32,767
NET ASSETS £3,255,204 £1,814,175
FUNDS
Restricted funds 14 693,838 650,667
Unrestricted funds

Designated funds 13 1,775,979 387,793

General fund 15 785,387 775,715
TOTAL FUNDS £3,255,204 £1,814,175

Approved by the Trustees and signed on their behalf on 21 February 2005

T2avlf:, u,
CHAIRMAN  The Hon Righard Stanley
~
TRUSTEE  John Curtis




Agenda Page 48

RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Agenda ltem 6

Approved by the Trustees and signed on its behalf on 21 February 2005

V‘—(Mo_fr‘., [;‘5

CHAIRMAN me:!? Richar

TRUSTEE John Curtis

AT 30TH JUNE 2004
2004 2003
Notes £ £ £ £
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets 9 1,032,050 910,481
Investments 10 1,369,206 870,827
2,401,256 1,781,308
CURRENT ASSETS
Stocks 3,923 6,483
Debtors 11 152,006 125,209
Short term deposit 87,912 13,130
Cash at bank and in hand 1,003,780 34,084
: 1,247,621 178,906
-CREDITORS: amounts falling
due within one year 12 (388,721) (146,039)
NET CURRENT ASSETS , : 858,900 32,867
NET ASSETS . £3,260,156 £1,814,175
FUNDS
Restricted funds 14 693,838 650,667
Unrestricted funds
Designated Funds 13 1,775,979 387,793
General Fund 15 790,339 775,715
TOTAL FUNDS £3,260,156 £1,814,175




Agenda Page 49 Agenda ltem 6

RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost basis, modified by the revaluation of investments
and in accordance with the Statement of Recommended Practice (Accounting by Charities), SORP 2000,
Companies Act 1985 and with applicable accounting standards.

Fund Accounting
‘Unrestricted funds comprise accumulated surpluses and deficits on general funds. They are available for use at the
discretion of the Board of Trustees in furtherance of the general charitable objectives.

Designated funds are amounts that have been set aside at the discretion of the Board of Trustees.
Restricted funds are funds subject to specific restricted conditions imposed by the donors.

Incoming Resources
Incoming resources represents the total income receivable during the year comprising donations, income from
fundraising activities and investment income.

Grants
Grant income is recognised in the accounting period to which it relates.

Resources Expended

The costs of respite and domiciliary care, fundraising and promotional publicity and of administration comprise
expenditure, including staff costs, directly attributable to the activity. Where costs cannot be directly attributed
they have been allocated to activities on a cost basis.

Central overheads are allocated to operational and fundraising functions on the basis of their use of central support
services with the aim of ensuring that those costs remaining within administration relate to the management of the
charity's assets, organisational administration and compliance with constitutional and statutory requirements.

Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated to write-off the cost of fixed assets over their estimated useful lives on the following
basis:-
Freehold property (excluding land) 2% on cost
Short leasehold property Qver period of lease
Swimming pool 10%-20% on cost
Freehold improvements 2% on cost
Furniture and equipment 20% on net book value
Motor vehicles 25% on net book value
Computer equipment 33% on net book value
Income tax

Income tax recoverable on covenants and gift aid accounted for on a receivable basis.

Basis of consolidation

The group financial statements consolidated the financial statements of Rainbow Trust Children's Charity and its
subsidiary, Rainbow Trust Trading Limited drawn up to 30th June 2004. No statement of financial activities is
presented for Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity as provided by section 230 of the Companies Act 1985.

Donated assets

Where the charity has been donated assets or gifis in kind and it is possible to quantify the value then this is
reflected in the statement of financial activities.




Agenda Page 50

RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Agenda ltem 6

YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004
2. GRANTS 2004 2003
£ £
Community fund 24,320 95,000
3. INVESTMENT INCOME 2004 2003
£ £
Treasury stock interest and dividends 20,530 17,483
Term deposit interest 10,000 -
Other bank interest 25,822 23,322
£56,352 £40,805

4. RESULTS FROM TRADING ACTIVITIES OF SUBSIDIARY

Rainbow Trust Trading Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity which is
incorporated in the UK, pays all its profits to the charity by gift aid. The charity owns the entire issued share capital
of 100 Ordinary shares of £1 each. A summary of the trading results is shown below.

Summary prbflt and loss account

Turnover
" Cost of sales and administrative expenses

Net profit
Amount gifted to the charity

Retained in the subsidiary
The assets and the liabilities

Current assets
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Total net assets

Aggregate share capital and reserves

10

2004 2003
£ £
32,428 -
(21,476) -
10,952 -
(6’000) -
£4,952 £Nil
19,616 -
15,707 -
£3,909 £Nil
£3,909 £Nil




Agenda Page 51 Agenda ltem 6

RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004

S. ANALYSIS OF TOTAL RESOURCES EXPENDED

2004 2003
Staff costs  Other costs Depreciation Total Total
. £ £ £ £ £
Costs of generating funds
Costs of November and May Ball - 1,395,575 - 1,395,575 152,468
- Costs of commercial operations - 21,476 - 21,476 -
Costs of fundraising activities - 146,478 - 146,478 48,207
Fundraising and publicity 364,790 110,346 9,245 484,381 273,042
Direct charitable expenditure
Respite and Domiciliary Carer services 1,381,176 673,468 69,251 2,123,895 1,773,311
Management and administration 50,111 80,558 4,744 135,413 102,832
£1,796,077  £2,427,901 £83,240 £4,307,218  £2,349,860
. Other costs consist of:
2004 2003
£ £
Costs of November and May Ball 1,395,575 152,468
Costs of commercial operations 21,476 -
Costs of fundraising activities ' 146,478 48,207
Motor and travelling 235,218 232,141
Rent rates etc 73,735 66,173
" Repairs, renovations and relocation costs 92,613 39,767
Training and recruitment and other staff 93,349 78,263
related costs
Printing, postage and stationery and telephone 69,920 54,555
Other operating costs 299,537 218,907
£2,427,901 £890,481




RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Agenda Page 52 Agenda ltem 6

YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004
6. NET INCOMING RESOURCES 2004 2003
£ £
These are stated before charging: .
Depreciation - owned asset 83,240 54,096
Audit fees 6,500 6,000
Interest payable 1,169 -
7. STAFF COSTS AND NUMBERS 2004 2003
: £ £
Wages and salaries 1,544,981 1,250,798
Social security costs 161,590 120,823
Pension contribution 44,764 33,662
£1,751,335  £1,405,283
2004 2003
No No
Employee’s earning over £50,000 fell into the following bandings. ‘
£50,000 - £60,000 . ! 1
The average number of employees by function was:- 2004 2003
No. No.
Respite and domiciliary carer services 57 49
Fund-raising and administration 18 16
75 65
8. TRUSTEES’ REMUNERATION AND REIMBURSED EXPENSES ;
The board of trustees received no remuneration or reimbursed expenses during the year and there are no related
party transactions.
9. FIXED ASSETS - GROUP AND TRUST Furniture
Freehold Leasehold And Computer Motor
property property  equipment equipment Vehicles Total
&
Swimming
pool
-COST £ £ £ £ £ £
At Ist July 2003 921,125 9,894 209,870 80,000 7,200 1,228,089
Additions 80,646 - 106,863 17,300 - 204,809
Write down of assets - - (142,157) (50,748) - (192,905)
At 30th June 2004 1,001,771 9,894 174,576 46,552 7,200 1,239,993
DEPRECIATION
At Ist July 2003 113,010 9,893 142,157 50,748 1,800 317,608
Write down of assets - - (142,157) (50,748) - (192,905)
Charge for year 48,900 - 20,070 12,470 1,800 83,240
At 30th June 2004 161,910 9,893 20,070 12,470 3,600 207,943
NET BOOK VALUE
At 30th June 2004 £839,861 £1 £154,506 £34,082 £3,600 £1,032,050
At 30th June 2003 £808,115 £1 £67,713 £29,252 £5,400 £910,481

Note: Following the relocation of the Charity’s offices certain of the assets have been written off. The net book value is

not affected.

17




Agenda Page 53 Agenda ltem 6

RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004

9. FIXED ASSETS ~ GROUP AND TRUST (continued)

The net book value at 30" June 2004 represents fixed assets used for;

Furniture
Freehold Leasehold And Computer  Motor
Property Property Equipment equipment Vehicles Total
£ £ £ £ £ £
Direct Charitable Expenditure
Respite and Domiciliary v
Carer Services 839,861 - 137,049 2,471 3,600 982,981
Other Expenditure:
Fundraising and promotional
Costs - - 10,431 17,629 - 28,060
Administration - 1 7,026 13,982 - 21,009
At 30th June 2004 £839,861 £1 £154,506 £34,082 £3,600 £1,032,050
10. FIXED/ASSET INVESTMENTS - Group and Trust Investment
UK In
Listed Subsidiary Cash Total
£ £ £ £
Market value
As at st July 2003 673,981 100 196,846 870,927
Additions at cost 101,420 - 600,000 701,420
Cash drawn down (173,041) (173,041)
Disposals at market value (Proceeds: (97,701) - (97,701)
£150,164)
Unrealised profits 67,600 - - 67,600
As at 30th June 2004 £745,300 £100 £623,806 £1,369,206
Historic cost at 30th June 2004 £785,730 £100 £623,806 £809,636
Details of investments representing 5% or
more of the market value at 30 June 2004
are as follows:
£

Schroder - The Charity Equity Fund 368,289
Schroder- The Charity Fixed Interest Fund 64,736
Schroder - UK Alpha Plus Income Units 61,524
Other holdings < 5% 250,751

745,300

13




Agenda Page 54 Agenda ltem 6

‘. RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004
11. DEBTORS Group _ Trust
2004 2003 2004 2003
£ £ £ £
Prepayments and accrued income 65,864 34,132 65,864 34,132
Taxation recoverable 10,000 8,500 10,000 8,500
Amount due from trading subsidiary - - 13,945 -
Other debtors 76,142 82,577 75,097 82,577
152,006 125,209 £164,906 £125,209
12.  CREDITORS: Amounts falling Group Trust
due within one year 2004 2003 2004 2003
£ £ £ B
Accruals and deferred income 155,147 50,759 153,383 50,759
Other taxation and social security 60,707 44,411 60,707 44,411
* Other creditors 172,867 50,869 172,867 50,869
Due from trading subsidiary - - - 100
£388,721 £146,039 £386,957 £146,139
13. DESIGNATED FUNDS At 1st July Utilised/ At 30th June
2003 Realised 2004
£ £ £
Development fund - 1,319,500 1,319,500
Property and other fixed asset fund 387,793 68,686 456,479
£387,793 £1,388,186 £1,775,979
The property and other fixed assets fund represents the net book value of the charity’s unrestricted {angible fixed
assets.
The development fund represents funds set aside by the trustees for the future expansion of the charity.

14




Agenda Page 55 Agenda ltem 6

RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004

14. RESTRICTED FUNDS At 1st July Incoming Transfer  Resources At 30th June
2003 Resources Expended 2004
£ £ £ £ £

South - Rainbow House 257,517 - - 6,332 251,185
South - Rainbow house 60,844 54,691 - 35,212 80,323
other expenditure -
South —- Hydrotherapy pool 234,862 5,700 - 34,885 205,677

. South - Family support - 44,269 - 17,283 26,986
workers
Essex — Family support - 5,045 - 2,000 3,045
worker
Essex — Van 5,441 - - 1,800 3,641
Swindon- Family support 27,335 110,013 | - 136,470 878
workers and related costs
North - Fernstone 13,144 36,971 - 35,727 14,388
North — Hydrotherapy pool 51,524 37,298 - 2,997 85,825
Other - 8,121 - 2,459 5,662
North -~ Family Support - 29,660 - 13,432 16,228
Worker .

£650,667 £331,768 - £(288,597)  £693,838

15,

South ~ Rainbow House- freehold property. Following receipt of the Community Fund grant towards the
hydrotherapy pool the conditions of the grant require that the whole property be shown as a restricted fund. The
net book value of the property has been transferred from designated funds.

South - Rainbow House - funds towards kitchen, bathroom and garden refurbishment.

South - Hydrotherapy pool - funds for completion and maintenance. Income includes £95,000 from the
Community Fund. The expenditure charged against the grant represents depreciation and amounts to £20,063 and
therefore the grant remaining is £74,937.

South Family Support Workers - funds towards salary and operating costs of Care staff.

Essex — Family support worker. Represents Community funding towards a Family Support Worker covering the
Essex area.

North - Fernstone - funds towards repair of playroom roofing.

North - Fernstone - funds towards refurbishment of the hydrotherapy pool.

Swindon — funds towards salary and operating costs of Swindon care staff

North — Family support worker. Represents Community funding towards a Family Support Worker covering the
Humberside area.

GENERAL FUND

The general fund balance at 30 June 2004 is £790,339 which is sufficient to continue the work of the charity and its
ongoing development.

15




Agenda Page 56

. RAINBOW TRUST CHILDREN’S CHARITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004

Agenda ltem 6

16. ANALYSIS OF GROUP NET ASSETS

BETWEEN FUNDS Restricted
Funds

Fund balances at 30th June 2004 £

are represented by:

Tangible fixed assets 575,571

Investments -

Current assets 125,020

Current liabilities (6,753)

£693,838

17.  TAXATION

Unrestricted Designated Total
Funds Funds Funds
£ £ £

- 456,479 1,032,050

769,206 600,000 1,369,206
403,101 719,500 1,247,621
(381,968) - (388,721)
£790,339 £1,775,979 £3,260,156

As a registered charity, the company is not liable to income tax or corporation tax on income or gains derived

from its charitable activities.

18. COMMITMENTS

At 30 June 2004 the Group had annual commitments under non cancellable

operating leases as set out below:

Annual commitments under
non-cancellable operating
leases expiring:

Within one year

Within 1 to 2 years

Within 2 to 5 years

After § years

Total

Kindly copied by ExxonMobil
16

Land and Other . Total
buildings
£ £ £

- 31,099 31,099
8,000 79,428 87,428
10,800 5,932 16,732
70,254 - 70,254
£116,459 £205,513

£89,054

- g)




Agenda Page 57
STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Agenda ltem 6

Disclosure
- T SCOTLAND
Mr GREGORY BOURNE

7 Larchfield Street

Darlington

- County Durham

DL37TG
United Kingdom

358343

Applicant Personal Details
Surname: BOURNE
Forename(s): GREGORY

Date of Birth:  22/01/1968

Convictions
Date Court Offence
NONE

[Reprimands, Warnings and Cautions
Date Court Offence

NONE

Other Relevant Information
NONE,
END OF DISCLOSURE

SCOTTISH CRIMINAL RECORD OFFICE

BASIC DISCLOSURE

Disclosure Number:  110100033624652
Date of Issue: 15/02/2006
page 01 of Of

Disposal

Disposal

scoTTisH executive  E3F

2294747




Agenda Page 58 Agenda ltem 6

Referee

A character Reference can be obtained for Mr Gregory Bourne from the respected member of
the community: ‘

Ms Dorothy Sweet
HM Inspector of Taxes
5 Larchfield Street
Darlington

County Durham

DL3 7TG

Who has personally known the applicant for 8 Years.




Agenda Page 59  Agenda ltem 6

DEVELOPMENT & ENVIRONMENT

I DARLINGTON DEPARTMENT
BOROUGH COUNCIL

- Trading Standards Section
11 Houndgate, Darlington DL1 SRF
Tel: (01325) 388582 Fax: (01325) 388555
Web site: http://www.darlington.gov.uk
Email: publicprotection@darlington.gov.uk

- Miss Hutchinson ' Date - 20 January 2006
UK Recycling Assistance Please ask for David Edgar
7 Roker Close . ' Direct Line 01325 388988

Darlington DL1 2SL Your Reference .
Our Reference 06/00134/TRA

Document Name

Dear Miss Hutchinson
Re: UK Recycling Assistance Literature

I am wrmng to you following your visit to this office on 18 January 2006 requesting adv1ce on
your proposed literature and I enc]ose coples as reference.

The four sided leaflet lists the name of your company on two separate places and states ‘Please
help us promote re-use as well as our chosen charity of the year...” and ‘We are helping..” to
advise consumers that you are a separate company and that as part of your business you are
helping the Rainbow Trust Charity.

At the base of the front page you confirm that your company are to ‘pay royalties to Rainbow’s
Trading Company at the rate of 15% of turnover...’

Given this information it would appear to comply with trading standards legislation covering and
descriptions made in the course of a trade or business although care should be taken with the
definition of ‘turnover’ and evidence kept to show that this is being done.

You also provided a logo, which you wish to use on the bags provided for the collection. This
logo again gives your name and the fact that 15% is to be donated to the Rainbow Trust.

The only advice given about this at the time was that it would be of benefit to insert ‘We are
helping’ as it does on the leaflet. :

Finally providing only general information is given on the outer bag ie) company name and
telephone number there would not be an issue with any possible mis-description.

i — -
o, Y
S 00l ¥
< & Director : John Buxton Suthind ) '
Q Sngmer S0 P0rs ) [
rsp e S~
INVESTOR IN PEOPLF




Agenda Page 60 Agenda ltem 6

I hope this is of assistance with your enquiry and if you require any further advice please do not

hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincereg
g A »
- . ‘f»’ . .
]

David Edgar
Trading Standards Officer

oo V- \.\%
csh L

Community
G, Supror,
Rrume’ 4
ﬂo‘leﬂ'":
INVESTOR IN PEOP1 £

S\1 ABO(,/ Legal Service .
Director : John Buxton

S s
SV A A
2 &

* Q
Orsapne




‘Agenda Page 61 Agenda ltem 6

TRIPARTITE FORM OF
AGREEMENT BETWEEN A CHARITY
ITS TRADING COMPANY AND A
COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATOR

(Version B - Lasts for less than One Year)

Am. .
08 SEP 2005

DATE A

CTHTT o Saptenioe e 2ot

" BETWEEN

Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity
And
Rainbow Trust Trading Limited
| ~ And
UK Recycling Assistance




Agenda Page 62 Agenda ltem 6
Definitions

In this agreement the following words and phrases shall have the following
meanings, unless the context otherwise requires:

The Act’ the Charities Act 1992

‘Logo’ the logo of the charity, details of which appear in Schedule 1 which
is a registered trade mark

‘Name’ Charity, details of which appear in Schedule 1 which is a registered
trademark

‘Product’ the products/services details of which appear in Schedule 2

‘Regulations’ the Charitable Institutions (Fundraising) Regulations 1994

Background

a) Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity (“Charity”) is the beneficial owner of the
name, logo and has licensed Rainbow Trust Trading Limited (“Trading
Company”) its Trading Company to exploit them and in particular to grant
licences to commercial participators.

b) The Trading Company covenants all of its taxable profits to the Charity

c) UK Recycling Assistance is a commercial participator in relation to the !
Charity as defined in Section 58 of the Charities Act 1992. |

d) -This agreement is entered into to comply with the Act and the Regulations.

1. Party’s Involved

1) Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity (The Charity) (Charity No 1070532),
(Company No 3585123), Whose Registered address is 6 Cleeve Court,
Cleeve Road, Leatherhead, Surrey, KT22 7UD.

2) Rainbow Trust Trading Limited (The Trading Company)(Company number
2361243), whose registered address is 6 Cleeve Court, Cleeve Road,
Leatherhead, and Surrey, KT22 7UD.

3) UK Recycling Assistance (Registration No 2263006), the proprietors will
accept service of documents at PO Box 65, Darlington, DL1 9A|



Agenda Page 63 Agenda ltem 6
2. Product

The purpose of the agreement is for UK Recycling Assistance to raise funds for
Rainbow Trust Via its Trading Company by:

— Clothing Street Collections, a letter will be posted to households with a
collection sack appealing for donations of clothing and other material
items as well as Mobile Phones (format to be agreed).

— Mobile Phone Collections, there may be an appeal for Mobile Phones
going out to Households and business’s as well as an insertion on the
Charity’s web site to deal with enquires relating to the Mobile Phone
appeal and to deal with any other collection enquires (format to be
agreed).

— Ink Cartridge Collections, this will involve UK Recycling Assistance or
agehts acting on their behalf to contact business’s and asking them to
donate their used Ink Cartridges, if agreed an appropriate collection
method will be implemented (format to be agreed)

3. Appointment of Sub-icensee

In consideration of the undertakings given by UK Recycling Assistance in this
agreement, the Trading Company hereby appoints UK Recycling Assistance as its
exclusive licensee to use the name and logo in connection with the products in
section 2 within the UK for the term under 6.1 subject to termination in
accordance with Clause 6.

4. Obligations of UK Recycling Assistance

UK Recycling Assistance undertakes with the Charity and the Trading Company
that it shall:

4.1 Not bring the name or the logo into disrepute in any way whatsoever

4.2 Promote the sales of the product throughout the UK to the best of its
abilities o

4.3 Create and manage the design artwork, print and manufacture of the
product and all advertising materials relating thereto, but on condition that it
shall obtain the prior written approval of the Charity (which approval shall
not be unreasonably withheld or delayed) to all materials which bear the
name and/or logo )




Agenda Page 64 Agenda ltem 6

4.4  Be responsible for the production, promotion, marketing and distribution of
the product and to that end may enter into such reasonable agreement as it
shall think fit so as to fulfil its obligations under this agreement

4.5 Ensure that the product shall be of good quality and comply in all respects
with all relevant statutory standards and shall contain the statement:

UK Recycling Assistance pays royalties to the Trading Company al the Rate of 15% of Turnover trom the Sale of Goods
Generated from all Operations Relating to the Registered Charity - Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity (1070532).
UK Recycling Assistance is Responsible for all Operating Costs from such Activities

And shall not use the name and logo in any other manner whatsoever
without the prior written consent of the Charity and the Trading Company
(such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed)

4.6 Keep sepérate, legible and detailed books of account and records relating to
the sales of the product and shall allow the Charity and the Trading
Company, its employees, agents and professional advisers to inspect, audit
and take copies of any such books of account, VAT records, bank
statements of UK Recycling Assistance

4.7 Pay all monies due to the Trading Company from UK Recycling Assistance
every 4 months into a separate bank account in UK Recycling Assistance’s
name and marked “Rainbow Trust - Trust Account”

4.8 Promptly pay to the Trading Company any sums revealed as having been
underpaid as a result of an inspection pursuant to 4.6

4.9 Pay the reasonable professional costs of inspection under 4.8 in full if it has
made an underpayment of at least 10% of the sums due

4.10 Provide details to the Charity and Trading Company of the sales of the
product every 4 months from the date of agreement and of the royalty
transferred under 4.7 of this agreement

4.11 Arrange that the statements of royalty prepared under this agreement are
Certified and that a copy of such a certificate is promptly given to the
Charity and Trading Company !

4.12 Abide at all times with Part Il of the Charities Act 1992 and in particular will
state on all notices, advertisements and other documents soliciting funds for
Rainbow Trust the fact that Rainbow Trust is a registered charity and its
registered charity number is 1070532




Agenda Page 65 Agenda ltem 6

5. The Royalty

5.1 UK Recycling Assistance shall pay to Rainbow Trust Trading Company the
royalty of 15% of Turnover plus VAT (if applicable)

5.2 prior to the payment of an instalment of royalty, UK Recycling Assistance
shall advise Rainbow Trust Trading Company of the amount due and
Rainbow Trust Trading Company shall promptly render a VAT invoice to UK
Recycling Assistance in respect of the instalment

5.3 Rainbow Trust Trading Company undertakes with UK Recycling Assistance
that it will donate all its taxable profits for the financial period(s) to which this

agreement relates to the charity

6. Term of agreement and Termination

6.1 The Term of this agreement shall be 360 days from the date of this
agreement. A written notice period of 120 days is required prior to
termination, otherwise UK Recycling Assistance would conclude that
another term of agreement is intended and therefore would purchase
stock to this effect.

6.2 The Charity and Trading Company shall be entitled to terminate this
agreement forthwith if:

(i) UK Recycling Assistance fails to pay any sum due to the Trading
Company after the due date and Trading Company has given UK
Recycling Assistance 30 days written notice requiring it to pay and UK
Recycling Assistance has failed to pay in the 30 day period

(i) UK Recycling Assistance does anything which in the reasonable
opinion of the Charity or the Trading Company, brings or is reasonably
likely to bring the name or logo or reputation of the Charity into
disrepute

(i) A resolution is passed for the voluntary or compulsory liquidation of
UK Recycling Assistance or a receiver is appointed over all or part of
its business.

6.3 If the Charity or the Trading Company terminates this agreement under 6.1
UK Recycling Assistance will no longer be authorised to use the name and
logo and will cease immediately the distribution and sale of all existing
products bearing the name and/or logo




Agenda Page 66 ~ Agenda ltem 6

6.4 Subject to Charity or the Trading Company’s right to terminate under 6.2
this agreement shall last for the term, termination outside section 6 clause
and UK Recycling Assistance shall have the right to sell all existing copies of
the product which bear the name and/or logo as if termination had not
taken place and in accordance with this agreement and it shall account to
the Trading Company for all royalty payments in respect of such sales and
the rights of Trading Company under this agreement shall continue during
that period

6.5 Notwithstanding termination of this agreement clauses 4, 5 and 9 shall
survive termination.

7. _Indemnity

7.1 UK Recycling Assistance agrees to indemnify the Charity and the Trading
Company in respect of any costs, claims, loss or liability whatsoever suffered
by the Charity or the Trading Company (including reasonable legal costs and
disbursements) as a result of any breach by UK Recycling Assistance of any
of the terms of this agreement |

8. Exclusive Agreement

8.1 The Charity and Trading Company undertakes with UK Recycling Assistance
that for the duration of this agreement they will not enter into a similar
agreement with any other party in respect of a product or service which is
similar under section 2 of this agreement

9. Confidentiality

The Charity and Trading Company agrees with UK Recycling Assistance and
UK Recycling Assistance with the Charity and Trading Company, to treat as
secret and confidential and not to at any time, for any reason, disclose or
permit to be disclosed to any person or persons, or otherwise make use of
or permit to be made use of, any information relating to UK Recycling
Assistance or Charity and Trading Company’s business affairs or finances (as
the case may be) where knowledge or details of the information were
received during the period of the agreement.

The obligations of confidence referred to in this clause shall not apply to any
confidential information which:

9.1 Is in the possession of and is at the free disposal of Charity and Trading
Company or UK Recycling Assistance, or is published or is otherwise in the




Agenda Page 67 Agenda ltem 6

About Rainbow Trust

Since 1986 Rainbow Trust Children’s Charity has been providing a helping hand, a listening ear and a shoulder to cry on
when things get tough. Rainbow Trust recognizes that caring for a sick child can be stressful and demanding and that
children with a life threatening or terminal condition often prefer to be cared for in their homes, which is why practical and
emotional support is provided completely free of charge through:

= Care in the families’ own homes
»  Respite breaks for the whole family, either at Rainbow House in Surrey or Rainbow Fernstone in Northumberland

Rainbow Trust’s Family Support Workers provide care that is tailored to the needs of each family member. They help to
maintain family cohesion and provide an emotional lifeline at a time of extreme stress and trauma from diagnosis, through to
bereavement and beyond.

On a practical level they help with the normal activities of daily life by supporting anxious parents, sick children and worried
siblings. They provide help with running the home, provide transport and assist with endless hospital visits. Rainbow Trust
understands that when a child is very ill all members of the family are affected, especially brothers and sisters.

Care workers provide 24-hour cover at the critical stage of a child’s life and ensure the whole family receives appropriate
support.

Rainbow Trust’s two respite centres are carefully designed to cater for the needs of families under stress, up to three families
can stay at any one time and relax in warm and welcoming surroundings away from the pressures of living with a very sick

child at home. Both houses are set in spacious gardens and are fully staffed by professional care workers to provide respite
support for the whole family. ’

Mia’s Story

Mia Clark was just 18 months old when doctors discovered a large tumour in her stomach. Little Mia had to endure major
operations, chemotherapy and a stem cell transplant as the cancer relapsed three times.

Christina, Rainbow’s Family Support Worker, did what she could. “She was always there at the right time and she knew how
to pick things up in a way that fitted in with what daily routine we could manage,” remembers Lisa. “She’d collect Charlotte
and Molly from school and help them with their homework, or sit with Mia so that we could have time to spend with them
ourselves.”

“After Mia died, Christina continued to give us amazing support,” says Lisa,

As a bereaved family they've been to Rainbow House. The support Gary and Lisa received at Rainbow House restored their
faith in the future. “We would never have been brave enough to try for another baby (Jemima) if we hadn’t come across

Rainbow Trust, ” says Lisa.

“People might think that you get over the death of a child,” adds Gary. ;)’The reality is that hopefully, you merely find a way
through. Rainbow Trust helped us do that.” '
For more information about Rainbow go to:

www.rainbowtrust.org.uk

Additional information about Rainbow can be found in the Financial Accounts included in this application pack.




Agenda Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8 Agenda Page 69

By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Page 70 Agenda ltem 8

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Annual Review of Licence Fees
	5 Criteria for Issuing Hackney Carriage Plates
	6 Application for licence for a house to house collection by UK Recycling Assistance
	UK RECYCLING

	8 Application for Licence to drive Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicles within the Borough of Chorley - Mr AS

